

NDIAA INTERGROUP MTG MINUTES

May 4, 2022

Call to order: 7:05 p.m.

Responsibility Pledge: I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help. I want the hand of AA to always be there, and for that, I am responsible.

Preamble: Trudi.

Quorum: Met (See Carolyn for list of attendees)

Anniversaries: Mike 4/9/22 3 yrs; Tim 4/28/22 17 yrs; Stash 4/14 2 yrs; Jane 4/24 3 yrs; Bendon 4/22 4 yrs; Dick 4/19 36 yrs; Joanne 4/22 11 mths; Brian 3/13 7 yrs

New Reps:

- Chris, New Garden (returning)
- Doug (had no idea why he is attending; to be revealed!)
- Brian, Carry the Message, New Rep
- Arville, Serenity for the Week
- Tom, Back to Basics, standing in

Minutes: 4/6/22 minutes accepted

Treasurer Report: Dick. Group contributions are back to pre-covid level. Informed group the Special Events has a budget for Founders Day picnic of \$1217.

Chair: Brendon for Denise. Informed group that Joe (listed in the New Reps), Keep It Simple, was attending and being asked to stand for Member at Large. We will vote at next meeting.

Vice Chair: Brendon. Informed group of a one-month trial period for change in office hours for Ena and Carolyn. Flyer available with the new hours.

Office Info: Carolyn informed that all new Reps need to provide her information and that four new Reps from last month owe her information.

AA Infor: 9 12 step calls 12 Member/misc calls 74 Alanon 1 Alateen 0

Visitors to office 35 (15 literature) Total contacts: 131

Home answering 54 (41 for meetings; 9 12-step; 4 just to talk)

Position descriptions are available for open positions: Member at Large; Finance Chair, Area 12 liason. No description available for Unity. Mike will research the Unity Chair position and provide information at the next meeting.

Volunteers needed for Wednesdays at office.

CPC/PI: Laura. Presented flyers for NDIAA for bulletin boards. Letters sent to UD Wellness Ctr and Interfaith Group. Grapevines available to take to commitments.

Corrections: No Rep

Institutional Commitments: Jeff. 16 commitments available. Gaudenzia no longer available. New: Ingleside and DE Psych Hosp.

Finance Chair: No Rep. (Dick included information in Treasury Rpt)

Special Events: Missy. Picnic flyers available. Group is working hard.

9/18 Fall breakfast

It was mentioned that we need to decide in our June meeting if we will be having an Intergroup meeting in July due to holiday.

Literature: Patty. Book and meetings lists are available. Attending DE Convention in Rehoboth Beach, 5/21-22. Looking for volunteers to work the literature table. Informed group that she will be have \$3000 worth of literature available at the convention.

Newsletter: Monica. Current columnists took a break. Asking for contributors (monthly by the 15th). The Step topic is the same as the month, i.e., May is Step 5, June is Step 6, etc.

Unity: No Rep

Web: Not present

Old Business: None

New Business: Wants to be sure to get minutes electronically.

Group Concerns: None

Commitments: Jeff distributed.

Serenity Prayer/close: 8:20 p.m.